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Ottawa,2nd November, 1910.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 27th ultimo, I beg

to say that the Department will allow Mr Bell until the

1911

1st July, to complete the Agency house. It is expected

that you shall be in.residence in the building by that

date,if not before.

Your obedient servant.

F.TrubyKing.

Asst. Beputy & Secretary.

C.E. E. Parke, Esqr.,

Indian Agent,

Wierton, Ont.
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